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MEMORANDUM 

To: House Committee on Elections 

From: Mike Heim, Revisor of Statutes Office 

Date: January 21, 2025 

Subject:  Summary of HB 2020 

 

     HB 2020 requires the director of the division of motor vehicles to 

provide a list of all permanent and temporary drivers' licenses issued to 

noncitizens on a quarterly basis  and to forward this list to the secretary of state. 

 The list shall contain the names, addresses, phone numbers, social security 

numbers, dates of birth, temporary drivers' license numbers and expiration 

dates of such licenses. The secretary of state shall compare these lists with 

the voter registration rolls and delete any names of noncitizens that appear 

on the voter rolls. The secretary of state shall notify any person removed 

from the voter registration rolls that the person may be reinstated on the 

voter registration rolls by providing proof of their citizenship.   

    A conforming amendment is made to K.S.A. 8-240 dealing with the issuance of 

drivers’ licenses. 
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